Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee C

TUESDAY, 16TH JUNE, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham (Chair), Dodds and Scott

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 10 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee C
held on 26 January 2009.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the public and
press from the meeting as it contains “exempt” information as defined in Section 100A
of the Local Government Act 1972, namely that it contains information relating to any
individual and information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

7. APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE (PAGES 9 - 30)
To consider an application for a Personal Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

8. RE-INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
That the Committee are asked to resolve to re-admit the public and press into the
proceedings to hear the unrestricted items on the agenda as stated.

9. ANADOLU TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 33B GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES,
LONDON N4 (ST ANN'S WARD) (PAGES 31 - 80)
To consider an application by Anadolu Turkish Coffee House to allow supply of
alcohol at the premises.

10. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committees)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2941

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ

Monday, 08 June 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
MONDAY, 26 JANUARY 2009

Councillors Beacham (Chair), Dodds and Scott

MINUTE SUBJECT/DECISION ACTON
NO. BY

LSCC19.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCC20.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCC21.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.

LSCC22.| MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 16
December 2008 be approved.

LSCC23.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCC24.| THE MOLL CUTPURSE, 58-60 HIGH ROAD, N15 6JU (SEVEN
SISTERS WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, presented the application by Mr Paul
Gonsalves, for a license to allow for the provision of regulated
entertainment and sale by retail of alcohol at the above premises. The
Committee was advised by the licensing officer, that the Police had
made representations, under the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
objective, that due to the later hours applied for it was felt that a digital
CCTV system should be installed at the premises. The system should
be capable of recording for 28 days and should be able to take digital
images of people entering the premises. The recordings must be made
available to Police officers and the Local Authority on request. This
request had been agreed by the applicant. Representations had also
been received from the Noise Team and Mr Pearce was in attendance to
present recommendations. Further representations had also been
submitted on behalf of local residents on the grounds of noise problems,
anti-social behaviour from people within the vicinity on a daily basis.

The Committee enquired whether it was normal to extend hours on Bank
Holiday weekends and in response was advised that it was normal
practice for applicants to make this request.

Mr Pearce, representative from the Noise Team addressed the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
MONDAY, 26 JANUARY 2009

Committee and requested that if the application were to be granted for
recorded and live music then they would want to see conditions in place
so residents would not be affected. The conditions outlined in the report,
if adhered to would reduce the likelihood of residents being affected by
noise. The officer outlined those conditions on page 30-31 of the report
which were suggested should be considered.

The Committee enquired of the Noise officer, whether there had been
any complaints received by residents and were advised there were
none.

The applicant’'s representative informed the Committee that the
application was for a new premises licence with the same conditions as
on the current licence with the exception that the one hour extension on
a Monday Bank Holiday would now not be required and would accept a
variation to the application.

The Committee was further informed that the applicant already had a
personal Licence, was a qualified as a door supervisor and intended to
live on the premises. The applicant had proposed to employ a bar
supervisor who would also have a personal licence.

The applicant’s representative further addressed the comments raised
by local residents, who raised objections regarding the extension of
operating hours. It was pointed out to the Committee that the applicant
had applied for the current operating hours. The Committee was
reassured by the applicant’s representative that there was no evidence
of notices being issued to the premises and that the applicant intended
to keep all the doors/windows shut during licensable activities as a new
ventilation system had been installed. A sound system would also be
installed as advised by the Noise Team and the recommendation
advised by Mr Pearce would be complied with.

The Committee enquired of the applicant whether patrons smoked
outside the back and front of the premises and in response was advised
that they were only restricted from taking drinks outside after 10:30pm.
The licensing officer further advised the Committee that the area was
subjected to a street drinking zone.

RESOLVED

That the Licensing Sub Committee ‘C’ decided to grant the application
as amended subject to the mandatory conditions and the operating
schedule.

1. Mandatory condition 19.

2. Opening hours as applied for with the exception of the removal of
the additional hour requested for on Bank Holiday Monday.

Subject to the following additional conditions:




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
MONDAY, 26 JANUARY 2009

3. All doors and windows will remain closed during the regulated
entertainment activities. Doors used for patrons to enter or leave
the premises will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff told
to ensure that they are not propped open. A member of staff shall
be required to ensure doors are opened for as brief a period as
possible.

4. The licensable activities shall conclude a minimum 30 minutes
before the premises are due to close, to prevent excessive noise
breakout as the premises empties.

5. Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment
activities are ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise
noise breakout.

6. All speakers are to be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to
prevent vibration transmission of sound energy to adjoining
properties.

7. Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the
local vicinity. The positioning of the receptacles will be agreed
with the Licensing Officer.

8. All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly
maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

9. llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the
premises are closed.

10.Security lights or flood lights shall be positioned to minimise light
intrusion to nearby residential premises.

LSCC25.

THE POACHERS, 423 LORDSHIP LANE, N22 5DH (WEST GREEN
WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, presented the application and advised
that this was a variation application to allow extended hours for provision
of regulated entertainment and sale by retail of alcohol at the above
premises. Ms Barrett also advised that the premises would continue to
observe the existing conditions on the premises licence operating
schedule during the extended hours as amended by this application. Ms
Barrett further advised the Committee that the Noise Team had made
representations and would like to make amendments to their report.
Further representations had also been received from local residents who
objected to the extended hours due to noise nuisance coming from the
premises, rowdy behaviour and fighting of patrons.

Mr Pearce, the Noise Team representative addressed the Committee
and advised that the requested operating hours were inappropriate due
to the close proximity of residential dwellings. He outlined those




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
MONDAY, 26 JANUARY 2009

conditions recommended in his report which could prevent nuisance to
residents, given that complaints had been received but not in the recent
past.

A local resident voiced concerns regarding past events that there had
been noise nuisance until 1:00am however, more recently the doors had
been kept shut and this seemed to work. It was reiterated to the
Committee that if this could be continued there would be no concerns.

The applicant’s representative addressed the Committee and advised
that this application requested earlier operating hours from 10:00am.
The premises were taken over in November 2008, from the previous
owner and since then no issues related to noise nuisance had been
received. Given that there had been live music events since November
2008, the application for regulated live entertainment could be contained
as recommended in the conditions suggested by the Noise Team
representative.

In response to questions raised by the Committee the applicant’s
representative explained that the extended hours were to enable
flexibility for the provision of regulated entertainment as it was proposed
that live music would not always finish at the end time. The applicant
was agreeable to live music ending at least one hour prior to the close of
business.

The Licensing officer clarified to the Committee that the applicant had
not requested that the condition relating to door supervisors be removed
from the application. However, the previous Committee had not
provided times for the condition.

The Legal officer requested clarification on the use of the back outdoor
area and in response was advised that is was a small area enclosed by
walls and was a better area to contain people who wished to smoke and
who could only gain access to the area from inside the pub.

RESOLVED

That the Licensing Sub Committee decided to grant the application
subject to the mandatory, the conditions in the operating schedule of the
existing licence and the following additional conditions:

1. The new hours shall be as applied for with the exception of live
music which shall be:

Sunday to Monday 10:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 24:00

2. All doors and windows will remain closed during the regulated
entertainment licensed activities except for entrance and egress.
Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation
should be provided to public areas.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
MONDAY, 26 JANUARY 2009

3.

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment
licensable activities are ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to
minimise noise breakout.

The licensee shall ensure that no music is played in the licensed
premises is audible inside any neighbouring residential property
after 10:30pm.

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the
external areas of the premises. This includes the use of loud
Television or similar equipment in outside areas of the premises.

Signs shall be displayed in the beer garden/on the frontage
requesting patrons to recognise the residential nature of the area
and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or
leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours.

No drinks will be taken outside the premises after 10:30pm.

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details
of any complaints received from neighbours. The information is to
include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date,
time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record
must be made available at all times for inspection by Council
officers.

A member of staff will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as
far as possibly practical, that patrons do not leave the premises
with their drinks.

10.All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly

maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

LSCC26.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting concluded at 09:15pm.

Clir David Beacham

Chair




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\7\1\Al00017174\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\7\1\Al00017174\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



~ Agenda ltem 9

4

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 16" June 2009

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at ANADOLU TURKISH COFFEE
HOUSE, 33B GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES, HARINGEY, LONDCN N4 1LG

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ST ANN’S

1. Purpose

To consider an application by ANADOLU TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE to allow Supply
of Alcohol at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives. '

Report authorised by: RobinPayne...................................7.& “ ,
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: ANADOLU TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Mr Okkes Ulgur in respect of
Anadolu Turkish Coffee House, 33B Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London N8
2XZ under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2300 hours

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 2330 hours

General-all four licensing objectives

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive
impact upon the local environment and its residents at all times.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

At least two members of staff will be on the shop floor between 2200 hours
and closing time.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
Police. The system will enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every
person entering the premises. The system shall record in real time and
operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings
shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support
the CCTV (subject to any planning constraints).

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof of Age Standards:
Scheme.

5.4 Public Safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in place along with appliances
including fire extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally
illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting. All
appliances will be checked annually and comply with relevant British
Standards.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

’ V"i’j""ége 34

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from
obstruction at all times.
Public Nuisance ..

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to leave
quietly.

Trade waste agreement to be maintained at all times.

Child Protection

The premises will be effectively and responsibly managed.

There will be provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged.

There will be appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those
employed or engaged.

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18
for photographic |D such as proof of age cards, the Connexions card and
Citizen Card, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card
issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date
of birth of the bearer.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have made representation against this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer-

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 2

3 letters of representation have been received against this application and a
petition.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00




t ,,m,,/,”\,,’ ,, e

e \'w«"w"“mmr R A LR T R
T e S ’,/‘ T T ’,,\,,,’\WM/,, = - ;r,,,,,pﬂfyfw T '»m;‘{{\”’mnw, .~/ o ”"vf/” e
i3 B SEN Rt .w\,‘mn;m,wuh\m el ’,H’,,‘,w.’/,,w.nlm S i 'mwwmlw i

0 Ty
o A,w,“ o y*,,/wr 2

S . “"’.\“,((/"’/,wn\’\‘,";M\ - o

?‘3» - - I

e m»&//umwlkliiu

APPENDIX 1 |

APPLICATION FORM




Application for a premises licence to be granted
#  under the Licensing Act 2003 -

PLEAéE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply-for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Anadolu Turkish Café House
33B Grand Parade, Green Lanes, Haringey

Post town | LONDON Post code N4 1LG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4750

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X]  please complete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership please complete section (B)
fii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

¢) arecognised club please compilete section (B)

Oooonon

(

(

(
please complete section (B)

(

(

d) acharity please complete section (B)




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service bodyy please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the *please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales |

L Oooo

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 53]
w@the premises for licensabie activities; or -

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 1]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabie)

a_— . Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Ulgur Okkes
I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
33B Sterling Way
Current postal Edmonton

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LONDON Postcode N18 2XZ

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] axample, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes




Current postal s
address if different )
from premises ‘
address

Post Town Posicode

Daytime contact telephdne number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable) .

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association efc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (opticnal)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

. . "
When do you want the premises licence to start? 27470]5]2]0]0]9]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? HEEEEER




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)

It is a Turkish coffee housé& Please refer to the enclosed plan.

If 5,006 or more people are expected to atiend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) -
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

1

LI O0000OmO

X OO 0O OO




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

%

Films

Wili the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors L]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

A

Indoor sporting evenis

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




o

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors n;

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

-listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

I ——————~



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — pl¢ase tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, piease list (please.read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

P

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Wik the playing of recorded music.take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
n/a
Sun

10

T




G

B

Performances of 1 Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue -

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

,




H

o

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the tybe of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment fake place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Both u

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (4) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar deseription to that falling
within (e), (f) or (9) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
. (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




J

A

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Wil! the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (seé guidance

Indoors

note 2)

Both

]
Outdoors N
[]
be

.Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will
providing

Day . Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5) '

Sun

14




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing )

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
” Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

15




L

P

Late night refreshment | Wil! the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or'both — Indoors L]

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend io use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




M

P

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the —

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read | premises X

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

N/A

Tue 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00

read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 11:00 |23:00 | VA

Sat 11:00 | 23:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Mr Ali Ulgur

Address

33B Sterling Way
Edmonton
l.ondon

Postcode N18 2XZ

Personal Licence number (if known)
LN/200600241

{ Issuing licensing authority (if known)
L.B. of Enfield

17




N

A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open fo the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 23:30

Tue | 11:00 |23:30

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

h : open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur-111:00 | 23:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/A

Fri 11:00 | 23:30

Sat 11:00 | 23:30

Sun | 11:00 |23:30

18




P Describe the steps you intefid to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

At least 2 members of staff will be on the shop floor between 22.00 to closing time.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support the CCTV (subject
to any planning constraints :

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to leave quietly.

Trade waste agreement to be maintained at all times.

e) The protection of children from harm

19




Page 56

To protect the children from.harm we have following steps taken

1- the premises are effectively and responsibly managed;

2- provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged

3- appropriate instruction, traihing and supervision of those employed or engaged

4-The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an
EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

5- A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises

e

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5

N\

others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises 5
supervisor, if applicable

@ | understand that | must now advertise my application X
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

/A
Signature m

Date 24™ April 2009

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please siate in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this apphcatlon (please read guidance note 13)

DAVID DADDS }

LIDDELL & COMPANY Solicitors

Church House, 46 High Street

Billericay

Post town | Essex | Post code | CM12 9BS

Telephone number (if any) [ 01277 636 426

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on &
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Consent of individual to being specified as premiées supervisor

COME ALY dleve

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

g 3% B STERLING WY
écz/mcmi@n londeen 18 2 x2Z

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence T\ Tt L

[number of existing licence, if any]

for 33 /B G—fm& fmo/e .

[name and address of premises fo which the application relates]




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by A )

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Londh

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which [ set out below.

Personal licence number

JN /2006002“1"/

Signed / viz:
Name (please print) n

LK RerdZ oo
Date (Lo don 2 T

B ——



Il
a

[

D O

)

ENTRANCE

GROUND FLOOR

LEGEND

¥ WC AREA

© FRIDGES
=} AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES
\
< cerv \

B~< SAFETY LIGHTS
[s] SMOKE DETECTOR

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

i WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

ANADOLU 33B GRAND PARADE

. LONDON
Turkish Coffee N4 1LG

House

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 1/100@A4 DATE : 07/04/09

REF. NO : E070409

ACT 2003
90 Green Lanes LONDON

& N16 9EJ
acggﬁoa

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)

www.act2003.com




APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM NOISE TEAM




Haringey _ounci
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mr Lamin Tamba
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response

Our Reference: WK120596
Date: 22nd May 2009
Premises: Anadolou Turkish Cafe House, 33B Grand Parade, N4 1LG

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application.

The applicant could not be contacted during the period that his application was being
examined. All efforts have been made to contact him without success. In our view the
operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

o Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
e Noise from patrons exiting the premises
e Noise generated from deliveries

Noise caused by patrons exiting the premises for cigarette breaks, and for locating
suitable transport home may be detrimental to the residential amenity and may be
exacerbated by the level of public transport available at the proposed closing hours.

Supporting Information

As a new proposed premises there have no been any substantiated noise complaints in
direct connection to the premises. Our Street Enforcement team have advised about a
complaint regarding 33B Grand Parade, N4 1LG. This was a newly opened social club
operating from Istanbul Estate Agency entered from Chesterfield Gardens N4. Complaints
were received regarding customers drinking alcohol and causing noise very late into the
night.

Planning Enforcement visited the social club on 18/03/09 and confirmed that there was
no planning permission to run a social club from that business. Tactical Enforcement

www.haringey.gov.uk




Page 63

P

visited on Saturday 28" March 2009 at 02:20 hours. Individuals were observed to be
drinking alcohol and a quantity of unlicensed alcohol was discovered for sale. The owner
of the premises Mr Ali Ulgur, DOB 26/12/59, of 32 Sterling Way, London, N18 2XZ
admitted selling alcohol without a Premises Licence. Mr Ulgur claimed the social club
was only open for a few of weeks and after the visit by Tactical Enforcement on 18/03/09
the social club had closed and remained closed.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following conditions to the operating schedule:

Operating hours
That the premises closes no later than the proposed closing time of 23:00.




Nuisance

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.
Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the

hours of 08:00 and 18:30 Monday to Saturday so as to minimise the disturbance caused
to the neighbours. No noisy deliveries should be carried out on Sundays and Bank

Holidays.

Glasses will be collected at the beginning of the day rather than at closing time when
neighbours in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

Prevention of nuisance from light
llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

O SRR



APPENDIX 3

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES




. 2609
London Borough Haringey

LICENSING TEAM

Lea Valley Techno Park
Ashley Road

Tottenham

N17 9LN

9 May 2009

Dear Sirs

APPLICANTION FOR ON LICENCE PREMISES LICENCE
FOR: 33/ B GRAND PARADE GREEN LANES N4 1LG
Submission deadline : 25 May 2009

We act for the freeholders of 53 and 55 Chesterfield Gardens in this matter.

. We confirm that our clients object most forcefully to the grant of any on premises alcohol
licence for this premises.

The reasons are:

We would primariiy urge the justices and the iocal council-to have regard ic the very
misleading address.

The address stated as 33B Green Lanes is that given by the Royal Mail, however the
premises are not on Green lanes, nor accessible in any way from Green Lanes, and are
situate wholly in Chesterfield Gardens N4 which is a completely residential street.
Additionally the premises immediately abuts the residential development at Chesterfield
Mews.

The application is in effect for a ground floor converted garage at the rear of commercial
premises in a residential street, abutting a residential mews development, to be used as a
licensed premises for the supply and consumption on site of alcohol. The application

020 7183 7883

legal @garreticoopermontiague.co.uk
Garrett Cooper Montague 36 St George Street London W1S 2FW
Fax: 020 7183 7983

Please be aware that calls to and from this office may be monitored and /or recorded for security and fraud avoidance
e-mail: legal @oarreitcoopermoniague.co.uk. Service of proceedings / court documents by electronic mail is NOT accepted.

Garreit Cooper Moniague is registered as an in-house legal depariment with the Solicitors Regulation Authority, the regulatory body of
the Law Society of England & Wales [No.00371053]. instruciions are not accepted from members of the general public.




Page 67

should be treated no differently than if any resident of the street asked for their front room
to be considéred for this application.

The premises are wholly unsuitable for the purpose. There is n¢ outside space at all, and
the front and only access door opens directly onto Chesterfield Gardens . There is no
possible provision for smoking other than on the footpath. This will lead to customers
drinking and smoking in a residential street.

The premises are at the rear of a Betting Shop. The granting of a licence for the premises
will encourage clients of the betting shop to use the residential street as a meeting and
drinking venue.

The premises previously had a use class as street level office (A2) . We are not
nersonally aware of any change of use baing granted to use class A4 (nor A2 or A5).
Therefore this application appears wholly speculative. The residents state that as far as
they were aware the permission under which the premises was built (in the last 4 years
had some restricted planning use class. In particular at the time the construction resulted
in the loss of valuable off street parking for the commercial premises on the main road.

There are sufficient premises on the main road, with the necessary use class and on
premises licence (and with far better facilities) than the subject premises.

This application is wholly misguided, wholly speculative and the premises wholly unsuitable.
We would urge the justices and the local authority to not support this application, and that it
be turned down without any reservation.

020 7183 7883

legal@garreticoopermontague.co.uk
Garrett Cooper Montague 36 St George Street London W1S 2FW
Fa: 020 7183 7983

Please be aware that calls to and from this office may be monitored and /or recorded for security and fraud avoidance
e-mail: legal @garreticoopermeoniague.co.uk. Service of proceedings / court documents by electronic mail is NOT accepted.

Garrett Cooper Montague is registered as an in-house legal department with the Solicitors Regulation Authority, the regulatory body of
the Law Society of Engiand & Wales [Ne.00371053]. Instructions are not accepted from members of the general public.




P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lesp@blueyonder.co.uk

Ms D Barrett

Lead Licensing Officer
Haringey Council = 2,
Techno Park o
Ashley Rd the "Ladder”
London N17 9LN '

11 May 2009
Dear Ms Barrett

Premises licence: Anadolu Turkish Coffee House,
33b Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4 1LG
Applying for Mon -Sun 11am-11pm (supply of alcohol), closing 11.30pm

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of

. Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations both from the ‘Ladder’ roads, and in
Green Lanes itself. We are an independent group, although working in partnership with
Haringey Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate. In the context of this
application, we have taken careful note of the views of residents who live in the Ladder roads
on the opposite side of Green Lanes, and in particular those who live very close to the
premises in Green Lanes itself, and in Chesterfield Gardens. Some of these residents will no
doubt be writing to you separately.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppese this application.

We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, granting a licence
for the activities and hours requested would be against the general principles of
Haringey’s Licencing Policy and specifically under the following headings:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

. Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned, in particular, at the issues surrounding the prevention of public
nuisance, in the light of the applicant’s request for

° a premises licence in a residential street

° previous breach of licensing legislation

More information on why we believe the Committee should reject this application is provided
under appropriate headings overleaf.




2 REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives
We believe the following stg;eménts in the Borough’s Licensing Folicy 2008 support our
objections:

. ‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and applying conditions to affect
the number, location and hours of premises’ [2.7]

° ‘this licensing policy statement is intended to support the Antisocial Behaviour
Strategy by reducing the impact of drink related antisocial behaviour and the
environmental crimes and nuisance that can be associated with licensed premises’
[7.12]

° ‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when concerning location, impact, operation and
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [8.6]

e ‘licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of
the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the people
living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The Council is
committed to protecting the residents... in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’
I4.1]

° ‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafes ... can
have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to
the loss of amenity to the general public’ [14.2]

o ‘noise nuisance is of particular concern’ [14.3]

° ‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is increased
with longer hours.’ [19.1]

(b) Location

In the light of the above statements and of the licensing objectives in general, we believe that
the location of this premises in a purely residential street will lead to outcomes contrary to
two of the key licensing objectives.

It is important to appreciate that, despite the apparent Grand Parade/Green Lanes address, the
premises is entirely located in Chesterfield Gardens, adjacent to Chesterfield Mews and very
close to the houses in Chesterfield Gardens itself. As the Borough’s Licensing Policy
Statement clearly specifies (see above), the Council will have special regard to the location of
all proposed premises in order to prevent and control crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour
and a wide range of noise nuisances. This is obviously of particular relevance in the current
application.




Page 70 |

(© The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

(d) Prevention of Public Nuisance

We welcome the steps proposed by the applicant under these headings, but we have serious
concerns about the potential for public nuisance and anti-social behaviour in a residential
street. These anxieties are also based on the fact that we understand that the premises have
been operating unlawfully in the recent pastﬁleading in March 2009 to the seizure of
unlicenced alcohol and the discovery of breaches regarding trade waste and no smoking
signage. The rigour with which the premises will be managed is therefore questionable.
Other issues concerning the prevention of public nuisance also remain uncertain. What steps
have been taken to prevent noise from escaping? What measures have been taken to prevent
disturbances from early morning or late night deliveries, or from staff cleaning up after
closing time? What steps have been taken to prevent littering and fouling of the public
highway? will customers be smoking and talking late at night outside the premises in
Chesterfield Mews or Gardens? The Borough’s Licensing policy points out the special
importance of these issues in residential areas.

3. CONCLUSION

The above comments and objections obviously make clear that residents are very concerned at
the possible implications of locating a licensed premises in purely residential street. There are
already of course, very large numbers of licensed outlets in Green Lanes itself. This
application represents a significant encroachment away from the commercial centre and into
the adjacent domestic streetscene. We are therefore opposed to the granting of a licence for
this premises (which we believe also lacks appropriate planning permissions) and would
respectfully urge the Licensing Cominittee to preserve our residential streets for residential
uses.

Yours sincerely

s,.,;-‘ d \)

-

on behalf of the LCSP




Stanhope Gardens - Portland Gardens - Doncaster Gardens - Essex Gardens - Grafion Gardens - Rutland Gardens - Devon Gardens -

Page71

S@ﬁva ?reﬁtlce - Chair

34 Rutland Gardens, Harringay, London. N4 11P
Tel 020 88 12 5369 - Mob 07779583691
E-mail - sdfiyaprentice@googlemail.com

1999 GRA Hotline: 020 8374 7721 GRA Email: grachair@virgin.net GRA Web: www.gardensresidents.blogegat.com
Ms Daliah Barrett - Lead Licensing Officer 19th May 2009
Lee Valiey Technopark

Ashley Road, Tottenham
London. N17 9LN

Tel 020 8489 8232 Fax 020 8489 5528
Email iéicensing@haringey.gov.uk Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Ms Barrett
RE: Premises License: Anadolu Turkish Coffee House

33b Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4 1LG
ﬁppiymg for Mon -Sun 1ilam-1ipm (suppiy of alcohol), closing 11.30pm

The Gardens Residents Association {(GRA) has been made aware of the application in reference
by residents who are concerned about the opening of a coffee house serving alcohol on their
doorstep and by others in the “Gardens" area who fear that granting permission would open
the way to similar applications. Residents feel very strongly about this issue and a petition by
the residents most directly affected by this application is enclosed.

1- Misleadingly the address of the applicant, 33b G
not in Green Lanes but entlrely in Chesterfi

d Parade,'ls located

, y overfook the appiicant‘s premnses The premlses
@ eet away from the traditional terraced houses of

2 - Prevention of Crime and ‘d"i'so*r:den public nuisance

We we!come the apphcant‘s steps taken under this heading, but we have
 about ti ) bl e and anti—socia!

alleviated by our un [ . have been operating
unlawfully in the recent past leading in March 2009 to the seizure of
alcohol and the discovery of breaches of trade waste and no smoking rules.
Will the apphcant bring more rigour to the management of his business?

The plans show very cramped premises with no provision for sound proofing.
There is no outdoor space for smoking. Will customers stand outside for a
cigarette and a chat? This can be very intrusive and dlsturbing,. espec:al!y
late at night when the "Gardens” area is normally very quiet. What meastres
have been taken to prevent littering and fouling of the public highway? What
steps are being made to prevent disturbances from early and late night
deliveries or from staff cleaning up after closing time? Next door's
Chl?sterﬁeid Mews could be severely affected by the noise and litter

pollution

The Borough's Licensing policy points out the special imporiance of these
isgues in residential areas.

The GRS fz.a m&%eari?ﬁnmnaﬁas%ﬁsﬁsssz@rgﬁ
Londsn's Groan Comers Avard - The Conservation Foundation 2008

Roseberry Gardens - Sussex Gardens - Chesterfield Gardlens - Cleveland Gardens - Kimberley Gardens - Wanwick Gardens

1t Prize Best Community: Garden In bondon « London i Blosm 2006

Grasn Fennent Avard Winners < Tha Livis Trust 2008 .

Grean Fennant Averd Winners - the Civie Tt 2007 Fes BeNNa Gréen Pannant Award Winners - The Civie Trust 2006
15t Priza Best Camminity Gardan - Waringey in Blgows 2007 g E:’ meghe £ Award Winnet « Basyelors of the Year Awsrd - Getler Hatingey 2006
st Prizs Best Comnunity Gosden - Haringay {n Glooi 2006 Jst prize Best Community Pasticipation Project - fizeingey (n Bloom 2085

35t Prize Bast Heightmtsdigo dvard - Harlngiy i Blaam 2006 The GRA sre maimbiss of HERA - BTCW and Foece B8t Prize Best Conmunity Garden - Haringey ju Bloam 2054

R



LY

Stanhope Gardens - Porlland Gardens - Doncaster Gardens - Essex Gardens - Grafton Gardens - Rutland Gardens - Deven Gardens -

unda

1999

S -
Sonya Prentice - Chair
34 Rutland Gardens, Harringay, London. N4 1P
Tel 020 8802 0369 - Mob 07779583691
E-mail 7§onyaprentice@googlemail.com

19th May 2009

Cont

S

B

Premises License: Anadolu Turkish Coffee House
33b Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4 1LG
Applying for Mon -Sun 1lam-11pm (supply of alcohol), closing 11.30pm

3 - Protection of public safety

There are concerns also for the safety and well being of vulnerable adults

who

live on the doorstep of the proposed café. These residents have the

right to a quiet life and it is the Council's responsibility not to disturb
the fragile environment they have been afforded. There again Chesterfield
Mews is particularly affected.

4 - Finally, it is our understanding that the property is classified Use B2

and that planning application for change of use to A2 in 2007 was withdrawn,
Will the applicant seek and wait for the appropriate planning permission

prior 1o opening its premises for business?

The above comments and objections make clear that residents a re very concerned at the
possible implications of locating a licensed premises in a purely residential street.

There are already, of course, many licensed establishments in Green Lanes itself,

This application represents a significant encroachment away from the commercial

centre and into the adjacent Gardens area with its domestic and family oriented atmosphere.
Granting this application would set a precedent for further applications which would lead

to a deterioration of the quality of life in Chesterfield Gardens and the rest of the Gardens.

We are therefore opposed to the granting of a license for this premises and would urge the
Licensing Committee to preserve our residential streets for residential use.

Yours sincerely

Sonya Prefitice - Che

GRA Hotline: 020 8374 2721 GRA Email: grachair@virgin.net GRA Web: www.gardensresidents,blognpot.:om

Roseberry Gardens - Sussex Gardens - Chesterfield Gardens - Cleveland Gardens - Kimberley Gardens - Warnwick Gardens

2008

The Ga ﬁs Residérits Association {GRA)
ThaGha s an Sward Winning, Resldents Sssodintian
kowdon's Gregn Coronis Avard - The Conservation Foundation 2009
gasn gfnnan:gwag E;faaess - 1723 ::w: ;ms‘t z&ni bl 15t Peita Best Communhy Gasden in London - London in Bloom 2006
rean Fennaot Avard Winnors - The v Trust 200 . Grepa Prnnant Award Winners = The Civic Trust
st Prize Sost Community Santen - Faringay In Bloom 2007 green pen nant j . award Highest Award Winnar - Recyelers of the Year Award ~ Gettar Haringey 2506
st Erizs Bast Comatnity Garden « Harlngey In Dioom 2006 1t Prize: Bast Community Pastitipation Projeck - Narlingey in Bloam 2005

25t Poize Bast Helghbourhood Anarg * taringey in Bloom 2008 Tha GRA are nmbers of HERA - BTCV and FERCE 151 Prize Best Community Carden - Hagngey in Blogm 2004




Page 1 of 1
Olson Kendra
From: profu matebele [proomat@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 24 May 2009 22:41 -
To: Barrett Daliah ”“ﬁ
Subject: REPRESENTATION — Anadolu Turkish Café House, 33B Grand Parade N4 1LG

Attachments: Chesterfield Gdns N4 PETITION.pdf; Garden Residents Association Representation. pdf

Dear Madam,

Ref: Supply of Alcohol Licence Applicaﬁon by Anadolu Turkish Café House, 33B Grand
Parade, Green Lanes N4 1LG

Please find aﬂa:éched two pdf files representations. We were informed by your department that
24.05.2009 mignight, is the closing date for making representations.

Regards
P Matebele
Garden Residents Association Membership Secretary

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

26/G5/2G04




SRR s e

Page 74

S R R B

TR 7 s
R e SRR

7 il 7

t
i
|
i




S ¢
Smadalu Turkizh Café é%@ug% 33B Grand ?afaéag Grean Lanss M4 LG
Applying for Mon-8un T1am-11pm (supply of alcchol licence), closing 11:30pm

338 Grand Parada 1z physically located In Chostecfiold Gardans (& residantial straet) and iz
sandwiched in betwesan, s ;ﬁam on the sttached (ocation map on the last page:

s 334 Grand Parade tl’aat hias six residential Mlats and

« GChesterflald Maws, which iz home (supported living] fo vwinaable adulls with a histary of
metal ealth and substance misuse problems. This accommodation is managed by St Georges
Suppurted Living lor Wernial Healih.

Wa, the undersigned, strongly oppose the granting of a licence as we believe
that it will underming the promotion of the following licensing ohjectivas:

« The Pravenilon of Crime and Discrder in lhe context of preblems, in the vicinity, well known o
tha poiice and gemeral public. A tragic incident that occurad nearby round the corner at & “cafs”
net g0 fong ago is stil in our collective memary.

« The Prevention of Public Nulsanee - on the grounds of patential naise nuisance la nea iy
residents: litter: foullng of the public Righway; anti-sacial hehaviour such as urinatian [n :
doonways: itering which would potentially atfract prostifution tg; fitter and foullng af the public
highway. The result would be loss of amenity,

a The Fraventfon of Harm to Yulnorabls Adults living next door fo 33b Grand Parado - he
presence of such an establizhment on their doorsiep will intensily the rsk to that group, Cne
suppod worker said that, it would create more problams.

o Houge
~ Wame (PRINT] He Hama af Straat :
S ;f_,,tif esiary’ 7 f&%ﬁ" |
2 .
of
(e
B
¢ ’1;, L
1l
% I
. Fo o
# £l
L s o
, L3 “ ¢ ‘
';%J By i\fg— ORI R ! “t T i
Menkerz  Khodien| 36 . ﬁ?mm o

Reumto: btz D Bametl, Lead Lizersing Officer, Unils 271-572, Les Valley Tochnagak, @vé’:!mg ﬁﬁarj Tatienfam, Lomdon BEIF BLE.
Al npressatalizns will be made svaliable o ol agmlicans o vise,




Anadolu Turkish i:aﬁ’s Hmeas? E;‘%% i?s‘and Faraﬁ%r Er&gﬂ Lanes i 1LE
ﬁ@géymg for Mon-Sumn 'ﬁ“i@mn"% ‘ﬁym i{guppﬁy @f &EE@E‘: @E umm&i, sﬁa&sﬁg 11 Eﬁpm

138 Grapd Parade is phyaically loceted In Chostorffald Gerdons (o residential stroat) and =
sandwiched in belwean, awhmm on he allaghed location map on the [ast page:

e 334 Grand Parade that has slx residential flats and

s Chesterfield Mows, which iz home {aupported lving) to vulnecable sdults with a history of
mental health and substance mizuse problems. This 2ccommadation is managed by Sl Georges
Suppgried Living for Mental Heslth.

We, tha undarsigred, strangly oppose the granfing of a licence as we belisve
that it will undermine the promation of the following licensing objectives:

= The Prevantion of Crima and Dlserder in the context of problems, in the vieinity, well known o
the pﬁﬂcﬂ and general pulblic. A lragic Incident that eceured nearby round the corner al 3 “safé”
nat 50 long aga is still in our collective memary.

o The Preventien of Publle Nulsamcs - or the grounds of polential nolze nuisance to rearky
fasidents, litter; foullng of the public highway; anli-social behavieur such as wrinallen in
doonways; loiterdng which would potentially attract proslitulion etc; litter and fouling of the public
highway. The resull would be loss of amemnily,

= The Prevantion of Harm to Yulnerabla Adults living next door to 53b Grand Parade - the
prezence of such an eslablishment on their doorstep will intensify he rsk to hat greup, One
suppor] worker seid that, it would ereale mars grablems.

Howze A o | R
Hﬁmﬁ {PRINT} Ho. Hame of Sirael | Slgnature
At f,ﬁ wfﬂ._ I S P
rﬁ {'{LH T %F fﬂf‘s@ﬁﬂv e
m oG ¢ | e 05t e o il QRIS

f— !/;éﬁs';ff é‘ﬁfé’l §m~ iy

6@ Che el D GRS | 4
1.0 Lhmﬁ::af%a\és Coardes [

'-ILTH N ’Eam +€ Uﬁﬁf i’v« l{wi—:ﬁ G—-,,J L
— Fheate. --f-»..ﬁ‘hﬁ 2] £0 {:LE—:;JF@F %}mii%;. §
sff'_ o o o e r: |
W e f;‘,. e f} ST f"\flqtﬂ
%ﬂa&ﬁ-—} L EE —
Jg '?ﬁ;tf“‘g_ﬁ mﬂjm LA b i A 7
Hsitra;mm M5 11, Bamed, Lesd Liciﬂmamgl femr, Units 375-052. Lo Tsfé!ﬂy“i’échs’uﬂgaa% ﬁ&hfés; ﬁf’zT Td L

El reprmsenlalions wil bemsds available b6 sl anpeaaks o v




&ﬁgcgﬁém wéﬂsé‘a Eﬁaﬁé House, 338 Grand Parade, Green Lanes M4 1LE
ﬁagpiymg fs:nf Eﬁmséﬁus‘a ﬁ@m@:ﬂ ‘E:;«m i‘%mm 3; f:nf aiﬁ ahies] | a%ncsj, cﬁagaﬁg 11 *Sﬁpma

328 Grand Parade Is physi gauqy lacated i Chasterfisld Gardens (a residential street) and is
sand;wmhed in between, as shown on the altached lacation map on the last page:;

s 334 Grand Parade that has six residential flats and

s Ghestarfebd Mews, which Iz home (suppartad living) to vulnerabls adults with a fistory of
mental healih and substance misuse prablems. This accommodation ls managed by 5. Geores
Supparied Living for Montal Health,

We, the undersigned, strengly oppose the granting of a licencs as we believe
that it will undermine the promotion of the following licensing objectives:

s Tha Prevention of Crime and Disordar in (he condext of pmb!emz. in the xuc:rnii? weell ko o
the police and general public. & fragic incident that accurred n&arhy re;mnd thie cormer af a “calé”
nal 5o lang ago is still in our collective memarny.

= Tha Provention of Fublic Muisance - on the grounds of pmﬂmﬁal roise nuisance to nearky
residents; lifler; fauling af the public highweay, anli-sacial befaviaur sueh as urinalion i
doarways; loilering which welld patentially atiract prastitutlen ete: ltter and foullng of the public
highway. The result wauld be loss of amenity,

s The Pravention of Harmn to Yulnerabla Sdults living mext door to 33b Grand Parade - fhe
presence of such an establishment on el deorslep will intensify the sk to that group. Cne
support worker said that, it would create more problams.

Lo e Hauge T
Wame (PRIMT) Hea. Bamin of Straak
_{REniE EHM;: 4 \Cheteg pad 6)f

WE‘E “*E‘fﬂ-‘%ﬁw} Pele. |

‘ k }'r'-'-?-ﬁ ‘ya,-“
bhes Mkl M

féfdfﬁﬁ ﬁmﬂ%w

s re iy, T

e 8 Efﬁ,&ﬁfﬁ, o r,:,;,:...._ f

R, e | el ]L,,m o] x|
N b T %%MM Soeediad, | oot Seocnesl

e T AT . ! : v |

:f?‘ . T =

B |l | cHELT £
fL gﬁ f‘ﬂﬁ/ﬁ" 5-3'-'{53 ol
SEL;;.;‘J ek =

F-z i s Bz O, Beralt, Laad Liseasing !if{%:m Lirets ‘??é»‘é??&’ L% ?@llﬂ!f TE%“E’HE!{Z!EI%? %estﬁgg Read, Tolbleahgmn, London W17 “LF&
8l romsenlaiong will bemads availablo b 8 sopfoants bo visw,




Snadoly Turk 551 Café House, EEE Erand Parads, E"EE’%%E’% Lanes W 1LE
Applying for Mon-Sun 11am-11pm {supply of aleshal Eiwﬁwh closing 11: Eﬂgjm

338 Grand Parade s phygjgal y located In Chesterfleld Gardens (a resldential strest) and is
sandwiched in between, a8 Bhown an the altached laeation map o the lasl page:

s 334 Grapd Parade that has six residentizl flats and

s Chosterfleld Maws, whish is home [supporied living) to vulnerable adulls will & history of
mental health and substance misuss problems. This accommadation 15 managed by 51 Georges
Supparted Living for Mental Health,

We, the undersigned, strangly oppose the granting of a licence as we believe
that it will undermine the promation of the following licensing cbjectives:

v The Prevention of Grima and Dissrder in the context of problams, in the vicinily, well known lo
the police and general pubtiz, & lragic incident thal oocurred nearby round the comer at @ “calg”
rial 50 Jong ago s sll in our colleciive memaory.

| = The Prevantion of Publlc Nuisance - on the grounds of polantial noise nuisanes to nearby
residents; lither; fouling of the public highway; anti-social behaviour such as wrinatlen in
dosnnays; loilering which would potentially alimct proslitulion ste. The result would be loss of
anienify.

® Tha Pnunntion uf Hmn tu Vusmrah!s Adults Ehring' nm:’t dn:n;r te 33!: Grﬂﬁd Pamls ahe

sm;&pns’l wmh&r sara‘.ﬂ Ehat it wmuid f;r»EEEE e pmhle .

Hﬂﬂﬁﬁ L
Mame {PRIMT} ' i, Warmn of Streat
Namunz ¥ Ibalor 14| chesien(Teld Gelng
| ' L= ELHM‘@F&H Gﬁhxj
;._!":3

i

o Bt ched
M@ el T) Az 0 ATH

A M L] ﬁi‘
5. vl ot

 RacrhEL  GRIERTHS
Losen  CLOUEW

L&ﬁﬁw&dﬁ@f 53 ﬂhsi’wgdc f:ﬂa-m';n
R e Ll e

mtﬁﬂ@?ﬁtﬂf’ﬁd JE ) I

0

S e o ? i&ge&}m gg;_,,_i___‘ = _
Fv‘r»vium h; Eﬁ@iﬁl I-;rn;?t L%éﬁ Eg@ﬁﬁgsr@ E‘ST@EF Um!z EV1-E12, Lo YWallsy Tochnegark, Rehler oz, Tebenham, L- ko PETY f!, i
Sl represeifalions o e raads wailasls o all apelicants 1o view,




| 338 Grand Parariz 1= physically located In Cheslerfald Gardany (& residantial sirest) and is
| sandwiched Iy belween, as sﬁwm on the altached focalion map on the st page:

s 334 Grand Parade ihat has six rosidential flals and
s Chesterfiald Mows, which is homs (supported living] lo vuinerable adults with a history of
imental Fealth and substance misuse problems. This accommedalion s managed by 5t Georges
Supporied Living for Mental Haalth,

Wa, the undersigned, strongly oppose the granting of a licance as we balisve
that it will undermine the promation of the following licensing objectives:

¢ The Provantion of Crime and Dizorder in the context of problems, in fhe vicinily, well known lo
lhe police and general public. A tragic incident that aecurred nearty round the comer at & “calid™
nat s long ago is shll inowr collsctive memary.

s The Preventlan of Public Nulsance - an the gmunds of polential noise nuisanse to ﬁearby
residents; lter: fauling of the puhla:: hig hwayﬁ anti-seclal behaviour such 85 Wrlnation in
dmnﬂays |mitering which would polentially attract prostitulion etc. The result would be loss of

mamﬁy

p;eaenca ﬂf su::h an aatab!ushmnt ura iﬁmfdﬂnrﬁﬁﬂp will an!erﬁsmfy ths risk fo that gruug: ﬂﬁﬂ
spport wiorleer said that, It weubd ;re:al:s more prablems.

Hauswy -~ L

Wams (PRINT} Mo | Wameolftreof

RS |77]Chsmmaap cols
R FIELD

-?aﬁﬁm L

‘%‘l‘ "Chg o ed® qond

o 18 |cuestiznan, anul 1
ML o € | fé::: ST EREIELD EZpi
%ﬁiﬁﬁm fiE Lﬁs‘m A @a IE,Ec:l GC{ME
E LGﬁd =3 Py e 0 E’ S frond Fharmed

. =, "
“Suutie el |61 ¢ w@ﬂw&{ M oS | L

Samps o] S,

B ‘,m:ﬁ B ﬁ‘gﬁi ) - El_ifj [ﬂg ‘é“:{.?_;;, l —‘l"{.—!’gl"‘mj;, {;E{EEL .

Rty e ér!f' I¥. Bimmatl. Lead L;b@ﬁznﬁ; ffices, Linis 271272, Lee Valiny Technopsd, Ashlzy Ao, tmmﬁhamfﬂndmﬁ H’i? §B?é

£ ogresenimizns will be made aalable o Bl soofizants baodew, g sh e
fo

ﬁﬁ&b@'&i” a¥




* Fielurm l: his B Biarsatl, Loz Lingrsd L
A egresontatans will Bo made gl o all soalics

Vally Technapash, Aehiny Fosd, Teniaram, London 097 L,




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	7 Application for a personal licence
	Personal licence remainder of report

	9 Anadolu Turkish Coffee House, 33B Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London N4 (St Ann's Ward)
	Anadolu part 2
	Anadolu part 3


